
From:  Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>

Sent time:  04/01/2020 01:26:08 PM

To:  Rose Duroy <rose.duroy@lacity.org>

Cc:  Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>

Subject:  RE: Hollywood Center [MB-AME.FID1683707]
 

1.     CPC‐2018‐2114‐ZJ‐HD‐CU‐MCUP‐SPR
2.     CPC‐2018‐2115‐DA
3.     VTT‐82152
4.     ENV‐2018‐2116‐EIR
 
 
Edgar Khalatian
Partner
Mayer Brown LLP
350 South Grand Avenue, 25th Floor
Los Angeles, CA 90071‐1503 United States of America
213‐229‐9548
ekhalatian@mayerbrown.com

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. If you need to print it, please consider printing it double-sided.

 

From: Rose Duroy <rose.duroy@lacity.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2020 1:14 PM
To: Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com>
Cc: Mindy Nguyen <Mindy.nguyen@lacity.org>
Subject: Re: Hollywood Center [MB‐AME.FID1683707]
 
**EXTERNAL SENDER**
 

 

Do you have a case # I can research on?
 

Rose Duroy

Accountant 
Los Angeles City Planning
200 N. Spring Street, Room 570

Los Angeles, CA 90012

Planning4LA.org

T: (213) 978-1284 | F: (213) 978-2232

          

                         "Great is thy Faithfulness"

========================================================

 
 
On Wed, Apr 1, 2020 at 1:03 PM Khalatian, Edgar <EKhalatian@mayerbrown.com> wrote:

Rose,
 
Mindy let me know that there is a past due invoice for the aforementioned project.  Please email me the invoice and we will have it
paid ASAP.  We have had an issue with receiving notices ﴾on our end, not yours﴿. Thanks much.
 
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

 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager. If you are not the named addressee
you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e‐mail.

Mayer Brown is a global services provider comprising an association of legal practices that are separate entities, including
Mayer Brown LLP (Illinois, USA), Mayer Brown International LLP (England), Mayer Brown (a Hong Kong partnership) and Tauil
& Chequer Advogados (a Brazilian partnership).

Information about how we handle personal information is available in our Privacy Notice.
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